
From: Chuck Luna
To: Chuck Luna
Subject: Flash Traffic #11-7-2015: USSVI OFFICIAL BUSINESS: SubVet News - #2015-050
Date: Sunday, November 22, 2015 12:58:14 PM

Perch Base, United States Submariners

Flash Traffic
Number:       #11-07-2015
Date:      11/22/2015
Subject: USSVI OFFICIAL BUSINESS: SubVet News -
#2015-050
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
------------------
 

NEWS-01: NEW USSVI Award Certificate for Eagle Scouts Submitted by:
Alfred H Singleman Jr on 11/19/2015
------------------------------------------------------
Shipmates,

The NEW USSVI Award Certificate for Eagle Scouts is now posted on
the USSVI Website under "Awards" / "Programs" - Eagle Scout
Certificate.

It is as before an on line fillable format.

The National Storekeeper is producing the new patch shown in the
upper right corner of the Certificate, estimated to be available in about
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3 weeks.

Any questions/comments or suggestions contact.

David Farran, Waverly, IA
Central Region Director
USSVI Scouting Program Chair
bream243@q.com
Home 319 352 1015
Cell 319 269 7389


